
 

St Scholastica 

St. Scholastica Parish was established in 1928 as a child parish from St. Mary’s of Redford. 

It was founded by Benedictines under the direction of Fr. Philip Bartoccetti, OSB. Currently, 

five priests, nine seminarians, and two transitional deacons from the Companions of the 

Cross reside at the rectory. Among them, Fr. Michael Scherrey, CC, is the current pastor. 

The mission of St. Scholastica Parish is to ensure that in the community there is a viable 

place for Catholic worship and a channel through which to serve. To provide continuing 

Christian formation for adults and an excellent education for youth. To bring into the Church 

those who seek Christ or the renewal of their faith and to provide for the material needs of 

our community as model of gospel values. 

For more information, please visit us at our website: http://www.stscholasticachurch.org/  
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